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265 1999 Ann Taylor women'’s clothing 1970 thru 1990 Scottie Stores drug store 1960 Allen’s
Shoe Store 1930 thru 1950 W.T. Grant Co. department store (see 372 King) 1920 Dr. E. H. Kerrison
1910 S.P. Schiadaressi This well know fruit store Schiadaressi’s not only furnished local housewives
with fresh fruits and vegetables daily, but carried parrots as well. One Old Codger who lived on
Wentworth Street purchased one and the parrot became a perfect mimic of the voices of members of the
household. When Lily Cason was a young girl, visiting her aunt for a summer in the three-story
Wentworth Street house, she soon learned to dislike the parrot intensely. Just as Lily was ready to go
out the front door, she would hear her aunt calling from the third floor, “Lily, Lily.” She would run all
the way up to the third floor and there sat the parrot laughing and cackling for making Lily climb the
stairs. 1900 M. Furchgott & Co. dry goods

266 1950 Allen’s Cut Rate Shoe Store 1940 Eleanor Shop women’s clothing 1930 The Gross
Millinery Co. 1920 S. Girsh & Sons 1910 W.P. Cart Co. (see 237 King) 1900 The Parlor Market

267 1999 Ann Taylor 1990 Amy clothing 1960 thru 1980 Warner’s clothing 1940 W.T. Grant
Co.(see 372 King) 1930 Vacant 1920 Miss J. M. Jervey 1910 Vacant 1900 M.H. Lazarus (see 254
King)

268 1980 thru 1990 The Stockpot cooking utensils 1900 thru 1970 McIntosh Seed House The
oldest seed house in the city, even into the twentieth century McIntosh Seed House retained it’s quaint,
country look and unmatched service. Handed down from father to sons, Herbert McIntosh was the
owner when the business closed in 1976. The owner himself was usually behind the long wooden
counter to help customers with both flower seeds and vegetables and well remembered by many as a
gentleman of classic courtesy and manners. Many out-island farmers swore by Mclntosh seeds and
plants and would have no others. The original old pull-out type seed bins remained in front of the
counter and seeds of various types were scooped out and weighed and bagged in the desired quantity.
The store also sold plants, long before the prevalence of so many nurseries around the city. It also
advertised that it carried canary birds, gold fish, cages and baskets in 1910. It also stocked incubators,
brooders and a complete line of poultry foods, remedies and supplies.

King Street looking north at the turn of the century showing the Commercial
House at 264 in lower right corner...note the variety of transportation, the
Belgium block paving and the Gibson girl fashions.
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1989, post-Hurricane Hugo
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copy of 1889 engraving (City
Directory)
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